abolfazl a



I have been continuously working in the computer field, especially in the field of artificial intelligence and neural network for four years, and I am currently training. I am active in other fields of computer engineering, including web programming and software system design.

STATUS

Programmer and Neural Network Expert, B.Sc. Software engineering, focuses on Artificial Intelligence and Neural Networks.

EXPERIENCE

Artificial Intelligence Expert

Gunash Bilgi Sayar Sahand, 2023-2024

Freelancer projects, 2020-2024

- Text Summerization Model for persian Language and Text.
- Plate Detection and Character Detection for residential complex management project.
- Sentimental Analysis for persian texts.
- Irony Detection for english texts.

Deep Learning and Web Development

- Money laundering Detection model based on MultiGNN.
- Derop Classification for satelite image.
- Sentimental analysis website development.
- Instagram automated user generation service.

EDUCATION

Student as B.Sc. Software Engineer

Payamnour University, 2022-2024

- Design Neural networks for Artificial Intelligence Models.
- Backend web development in Django framework.

>>> SKILLS

- Deep Learning
- Databases
- SQL, MongoDb Python, C++, PHP

PyTorch, Keras, Tensorflow

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

- Software Engineering FastAPI, Django, Laravel
- Backend Web Developing
- Front Web Developing

CONTACT

• Tabriz, Iran **+**98 922 256 32 84 🔏 abolfazl1383abedy1383@gmail.com https://github.com/abedy1383

FIELDS

Neural Network </>
</>
> Software Development </>> Web Developer

TECHNOLOGIES

Python **C**- C++ MongoDB SqIDB

TOOLS



- 📀 FastAPI
- dj Django

OPERATING SYSTEMS

